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______ Code A

From: Williams, David M
Sent: 11 January 2005 14:27
To: i Code A i
Cc: i...CodeA |
Subject: FW: Mrs mackenzie
From: Williams, David M

Sent: 11 January 2005 14:26

To: T CodeA T

Subject FW: Mrs mackenzie

'Code A'!

Please let me know the content of your conversation with Mrs McKenzie..

We have not to date had a policy to tape record significant witnesses to this investigation, and |
am certainly not going to allow a potentially vexatious complainant to tape record my officers
dealings with them, this is a woman who continues to be abusive to our officers particulary the
Family Liaison Officer : Code A . She requested that she be allowed to make a further
statement, a position that we agreed with, she then informed the officer on the day scheduled that
the statement would take at least 2 weeks and that she would tape record the whole process.
This is a police investigation that will be conducted under our terms, and | will write to Mrs
McKenzie to this effect today.

Whilst | take the point about the human rights issue, that is not the only consideration here.
Could you please copy this mail to the burgeoning PSD file in respect of Mrs McKenzie.

Thanks.DW.

From: i Code A i

Sent: 11 January 2005 13:36

To: Williams, David M; i Code A
Subject: Mrs mackenzie

For your information Mrs Mackenzie phoned today at1330. She wanted to inform Mr WILLIAMS that she had just ‘
spoken to I” G i Tiat Police Headesastarn _ebactatag that he has told her that she is within her rights to tape her ‘

interview as it does notinfringeon¥ Code A human rights. |
Code A




